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INVOICE # 4950 
 
TO: Cross Country BC 
 
FROM: HEALTH & PERFORMANCE NUTRITION INC. 
             Kelly Anne Erdman, MSc, R.D. (Registered Dietitian) 

Business #: 862446176, Alberta Business Corporation 
  Registered with the College of Dietitians of British Columbia, Registration # 2899 
              
 
DATE: November 22, 2022 
 

RE: Nutrition Workshops with BC Team and Development Skiers on November 18 & 19, 2022 
In Silver Star (Vernon), BC 

 
Details: 

Four Nutrition Presentations for athletes, Effective Fueling / REDs for Aspiring Athletes, Co-Presented with Sport 
Psych 

Nov 18, Two Presentations, $250.00 
Nov 19, Two Presentations, $250.00 
 

 Travel, Complimentary 
       
           

Total for INVOICE # 4950: $500.00 (GST Exempt as Per Health Care Option) 
 

Thank You! 
 
Please pay by e-Transfer to KellyAnne.Erdman@gmail.com prior to the nutrition consultation; a receipt with 
supporting documentation will be sent upon receipt of payment.  
 
Alternatively a cheque can be mailed to: 
  Health & Performance Nutrition Inc 
  23, 450 Yates Road 
  Kelowna, BC 
  V1V 1R8 
 

http://www.healthandperformancenutritioninc.com/
mailto:KellyAnne.Erdman@gmail.com

